


DOWNTOWN FLORIST
730 DAVIE- ST
VANCOUVER BC

CARD ****#******-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2018/06/17
TIME 4440

RECEIPT NUMBER
H84041704-001-684-028-0
" PURCHASE

TOTAL

e e

Visa Credit
AD000000031010
77C82C6413FFB4B1
0000000000-

APPROVED

AUTH# 085541
THANK YOU

01-027

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

CARDHOLDER COPRPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

DOWNTOUN FLORIST .
730 DAVIE -
504 697-9007 g
|
05-17-2018 SUN - #0 \
5x 9,998 19, 95T 1
FLOERS 19,95 |
SuBTL 2,50 \
ag% o &505 \
P . 5,95 |
CHARGE > |

e s s
icl a
|




No. 00134
Nameﬁ?/ 010N /}/) 4%

Squamish Neighbourhood Animal
Partnership & Protection Society

‘ Pubnight Fundraiser
‘ Pemberton Station Pub

135 Pemberton Ave, North Vancouver

April 21st,2018 @ ||

Silent Auction, 50/50 and more

$ 25.00 per ticket, includes NO 00134

Burger and Beverage



I 2 @@ @ @0

From: VIFF Ticketing <noreply@viff.org>
Sent: May 23, 2018 3:11 PM
Subject: Confirmation of Order Number 548168
Attachments: tickets.pdf
Billing Customer: Order
Customer Number: [ Confirmation
A E—
Order # Order Date
Home
. 2018-05-23
Phone: 548168 03:10 PM
5-221 W Esplanade
Invoice Date  Sales Rep
Your ticket is
North Vancouver, BC attached as a
V7M 3J3, Canada PDEF.
Email:
L
Here are your booking details. Please print or show QTy PRICE TYPE - PRICE ZONE PRICE EACH AMOUNT

the attached PDF to gain admission.

The Bridge 1 Adult - General Admission $13.00 $13.00
Sunday, June 17, 2018 at |||l

Seating Information
General Admission

PAYMENTS DATE TYPE MEMO TOTAL (Incl.
taxes)
Visa 2018-05-23 03:10 PM Sale B | $14.00

If you purchased individual screening tickets and/or memberships, your e-ticket(s) are attached to this email, sent to _@Ieg_bc_ca_
NOTE: Passes and Ticket Packs are not emailed as attachments. You will receive a separate email shortly with instructions on how to redeem your
Pack or pick up your Pass. Please print out the PDF file attached to the email and bring it with you to gain admission to the event. If you cannot
print, please bring your order number, credit card, and ID to the Box Office, or show the order on your smartphone.If there is an attachment, it
requires that you have the Adobe Acrobat Reader installed on your computer.In the event that you do not have this program installed, please click
HERE to download and install this program.






, H 8 1032
132 Esplanade West, Morth Vancouver, BC

Take Qut

1 50 Tinbits $6.99
1 20 Timbits $3.99

Subtotal: $12.98

ra Total:

Change Due: $0.00
Cashier: Manager -

06-28-2018
Receipt #: 320886003
Order ID: 321983303

VISR e |
Card Entry:TAP_ICC Sequence: 000038
Trans Type:Purchase $12.98
Tern #: 203
REF #: 00000038
fippiication Label: Visa Credit
RID #: 0000000031010
TUR #: ) £000000000
TSI #: 0600
Auth #:060094 firproved
Guest Copy

RECEIPT REPRINT




staples.ca/businessdepot.comv :

RICHMOND. BC V6V 277

TEL: 1-800-668-6888
FAX: 1-800-567-2260
bd.support@orders.staples.com

staples.ca/businessdepot.co

o5 7/

REFER TO THIS ORDER NO. FOR ALL INQUIRIES - MENTIONNER CE NO DE COMMANDE POUR TOUTE QUESTION

CUSTOMER NO. - NO DE CLIENT Ll L. ORDER NO. - NO DE COMMANDE

6/19/18 5415665805-A
RELEASE NO. - NO DE DISTRIBUTION

PURCHASE GRDER NO. - NO DU BON I’ACHAT

COST CENTER - GENTRE DE COUTS REQUISITIONER - DEMANDEUR

PRI OehlION: STAPLES . CA #351 VANCOUVER DELI

NSH-22-00028
CARRIER/ROUTE:

TRANSPORTEUR/ROUTE:
s§ BOWINN MA MLA sV DELIVERY SCHEDULE:
HE OF HORAIRE DE LIVRAISON:
H{BOWINN MA o
&15-221 W. ESPLANADE AVE b , ] TOTAL PACKAGES: |
i$INORTH VANCOUVER. BC V7M3J3 T, NBRE DE PAQUETSAUTOTAL: 4
OA OA _ PAGE: of
(604) 981-0033 PAGE: 1  de
TN .Cross Street: NONE Elev: N Flr: 1 Hrs: NONE NONE
ITEM NUMBER any Uﬂg_fﬂﬂ' QTY SHIPPED ,@ ' ITEM DESCRIPTION MODEL NUMBER
NO [’ARTICLE commanpés |OTE EXPEDIEE e DESCRIPTION DE L'ARTICLE NUMERD BU MODEL
13532 3 -3 EA|DCFIL:EXPAND LTR JAN-DEC 19.99 59.97
2432457 10 7 BG|{DC CANDY JAR FRUIT LOLPOP 29.99 209.93
We're sofrry! e werg unablg¢ to ship the quantity you requested. Please reorder.
Total + Fees/Deposits..: 269.90
Shipping and Handling..: .00
GST .......... 5.0000% 13.50
PST . ... ...... 7.0000% 18.89
[] {
g‘ﬂ%‘ﬁsgﬁafg ] ?:,d B Sores ?i&g&?é‘n'{?f _ FETHOBE LE BASen: - JE 302 29 I
Botes %ggr;éés: Boftes toc;(t%?e?:nsgg?g Gomm.: ____ _ ﬁgﬁt}o&e&i %&n&égg-lt fimp.): Vi ﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁg BE )
Delivery Status - Etat de la livaison: DLV PDL RDL RBC UDL Notes: - - 154

*NONE

|

BDD1011 REV.4/02

l




save-on-foods #990
Park & Tilford
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit www,saveonfoods.com
G.8.7T
1-800-242-9229
Character Cake 50.99
Royal Chinet Plates 6.79-
WF Plastic Forks 3.99
sub Total éé;:;;~—
. |

Tax-Code  Taxable-Value - Tax-Value
GST 10.78 0.54{ N
PST 10.78 0,75 )%

BALANCE DUE $63_06i\

Debit $63.08

[ 1 xoxoocoxfil

------- TRANSACTION RECORD-~~--~~

TYPE: Purchase INTERAC
ACCT: Flash Default $ 63.06
CARD NUMBER: sekskdokskdokkk
DATE/TIME: 08/12/2018
REFERENCE #: .0010018960 H
TERM: 66260837
AUTHOR . # : 004082
Interac ~
'AID: A0000002771010
TVR: 8080008000

00 APPROVED - THANK Y.. 001

CUSTOMER COPY
Frkkkkkkkbkkkkbkkkikkrkds L piokkkionkk ok

CHANGE $0.00"

FhkebR kbR bRk Rk Y shakikkikbkkkk
By being a More Rewa..': Cardholde:

You could have saved $C .80
You could have earned 61 po s
Fhk Rk R R kR RT Pkl RED TR ks
How was your v’ it fuday?

Tell us at www.saveai.ioods.com/s ¥

and enter to win a $1000 L
Save On Foods gift card

i\‘.

100% MONEY BAC: ...~ %o
if returned within 14'da's of
purchase with original roceipt

(some restrictions app'y)

P Y P S B | o P




staples.ca/businessdepot.com

RICHMOND., BC VeV 277

TEL: - 1-800-668-6888
FAX: 1-800-567-2260
Dd.support@orders.staples.com

staples.ca/businessdepot.co

o5 7/

REFER TO THIS ORDER NO. FOR ALL INQUIRIES - MENTIONNER CE NO DE COMMANDE POUR TOUTE QUESTION

CUSTOMER NO. - KO DE CLIENT DATE DEXPLDITION OROER HO. - NO DE COMMANDE
6/27/18 5415704826-A

PURCHASE GRDER NO. - HO DU BON D’ACHAT

RELEASE NO. - NO DE DISTRIBUTION

COST CENTER - CENTRE DE COUTS
N

REQUISITIONER - DEMANDEUR

NG OCATION. SSTAPLES .CA #351 VANCOUVER DELI

NSH-22-00003

ot

CARRIER/ROUTE:
e TRANSPORTEUR/ROUTE:
s sv DELIVERY SCHEDULE:
iilg ?E‘ =221 W ESPLANADE AVE HORAIRE DE LIVRAISON:
P% -221 W ESPLANADE AVE DBNORTH VANCOUVER, BC V7M3J3- TOTAL PACKAGES:
iNORTH VANCOUVER, BC V7M3J3 T, S NBRE DE PAQUETSAUTOTAL: 2
OA CA _ PAGE: of
(604) 981-0033 PAGE: 1  de
RIS .Cross Street: NONE Elev: N Fir: 1 Hrs: NONE NONE
ITEM HUWMBER GTY ORQERED | qTY SHIPPED ...“%s“", V ITEM DESCRIPTION MODEL NUMBER
NO D’ARTICLE cﬂM‘.’w’mm QTE EXPEDIEE i DESCRIPTION DE L'ARTICLE NUMERD DU MODEL
2725725 3 -2 BG|DC CANDY JAR DELUXE FILL 29.99 59.98
We're sofry! ¢ werg unabl¢ to ship the quantity you requested. Please reorder.
2431923 3 3 BG|DC CANDY JAR FRUIT DROP C 29.99 89.97
Total + Fees/Deposits. 149.95
Shipping and Handling. .00
GST .......... 5. 00007 7.50
PST .......... 7.0000% 10.50
1 *
Loaded B
Chirge . _ i T S N L .
Boke e Eafs B K o, R 0 Tl i ) Cp LTI DE 16795
Delivery Status - Etat de la lvraison: DLV PDL _RDL RBC UDL Notes: ] Visa - f

*NONE

BDD1011 REV.4/02



From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support <noreply@hostedcheckout.com>
Sent: July 17, 2018 4:45 PM

To: I

Subject: Transaction Receipt

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit Price
y éoc18 UBCM Convention - Sept 10 - 14, 2018, Whistler, 131.25 CAD 131.25
Total CAD 131.25

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!

Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY

10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60

RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9

Canada

TYPE: Purchase
ACCT: Visa $ 131.25 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ##########
DATE/TIME : 17 Jul 18
REFERENCE # : 001 805766 M
AUTHOR. # : 057622
TRANS. REF. : UBCM2018

Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.




130 - 150 W Edglanade

North Vaﬁaauver, : NG
604-965-44
1gdstoresbc cum
esT + [
SUN-RYPE. 100% MANGO JCE 1.99
* You Saved 0.26
Bottle deposit 0.25
Recycle fee 0.05
SUN-RYPE.100% MANGD JCE 1.99
% You Saved 0.26
Bottle deposit 0.25
Recycle fee 0.05

SUN RYPE 100% UNS ORANGE JC20 1.98
% You Saved 0.26

Bott]e deposit 0.25

Recycle fee 0.05

SUN- RYPE 100% WILDBRY JCE 1.99
% You Saved 0.26

Bottle deposit 0.25

Recycle fee 0.05

SUN RYPE 100% GRAPE JUICE 200 1.99
* You Saved 0.26

Bottle deposit 0.25

Recycle fee 0.05

SUN RYPE 100% GRAPE JUICE 200 1.99
* You Saved 0.76

Bottle deposit 0.25

Recycle fee 0.05
BAG CHARGE ~ PLASTIC 0.04 B

SUBTOTAL  13.78

TOTAL  13.78

CREDIT CARD 13.78

Vvou Saved $1.5B6
Ttem Count 7
Thank You for shopping
at IGA pind

Like us on Facebeook: IGAStoresB(
Follow us on Twitter: @IGAStoresBC

Date i ane Clerk Trans #
o35 8

........................................

TYPE:
M PR
AMOLNT ; $13.78

AR[ NUMBER : RN e
ATE: 07/17/2018
01 Approved - Thank You 027

- Inpartant -
Retain this capy‘for vaur records

#k CUSTOMER COPY 4%

TRANSACTION #: 0010012030

LR e










 REAL CANADIARN
wil SUPERSTORE
SUPERSTORE - 333 SEHACUR BLUD HORTH Al

STORE PHONE # 604
Big on Fresh, Lnu on Prica

21- GRUCERY G . -
(406433170048  MRF CANADA DAY 4 GHRJ

§@s¢3.98 . oo 415,92
SUBTOTAL 15.92
G=G6ST 5% 15.92 ¢ 5.000% (.80
TaraL 16.72

--------- TRANSACTION RECORD-~--vmmurmemw
GLOBAL PAYNENTS HERCHANT # 4766232
Superstore

333 Seymour Blvd.

H.Vancouver BC

TERH 20156015¢ SLIP & 908000

RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

% Purchase ¥k Froxinity
CARD 4 ***x***x**x- EXP %k /ex
Uisa Credit

AEF # 307001081101 RUTH # 082991
QID:038800000031010 '

T8I 00
A L

Ho Signature Required

CREDIT TN 16.72

- You could have earnad 160
PC Gptinun points yith President’s Choice
Financial HasterCard. Rpply Today ;
Visit pcfinencial.ca

FRRRRRHLRRRERRERRRRR KRR X R

YOUR STORE HANAGER IS

Thank You, ¢ int

2018/06/30 217 ingee [N
FRRRRERRKK K RRKKERERRREHRRRR R

TELL US HOW WE_DID TODAY! HONTHLY CHANCES
T0 WIN $5000 VISIT WU, STOREOFTNION.CA

(R CALL 1-877-234-2322 SEE CUSTONER
SERVICE DESC FOR FULL CONFEST RULES o -




130 - 150 W Esplanade
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3NB
_ h04-985-4431
igastoresbc.com

es7 + [
TIM HORTONS COARSE GRIND " 7.9
* You Saved 0.40
TIM HORTONS COARSE GRIND 7.99

* You Saved 0.40
S0L0 CAFE TOGO CUP W/LIDS 120 5.69 B
SOLO CAFE TOGO CUP W/LIDS 120 5.69 B

SUBTOTAL  27.36

11.38 PST @ 7%  0.80

11.38 GST_@ 5%  0.57
TOTAL

CREDIT CARD  28.73

You Saved $0.80
Item Count 4

Thank You for shopping
at IGA

Like us on Facehook: IGAStoresB>
Follow us on Twitter: @IGAStoresiC

Date i ane Glerk Trans #
o e o = Y

--------------------------------------

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: _ PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA
AMOUNT ¢ $28,713

CARD NUMBER: fkEERk
DATE: 09/ 18/2018W
01 APPROVED - THANK YoU 027

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

- Important -
Retain this copy ¥or your records

% CUSTOMER CORY ok

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

REFERENCE #: 66221752 0010015810 H
AUTH #: 043651
Visa Credit

A0000000031010

-----------------------------------------------




8/28/2018 Tickets for Concerts, Sports, Shows and Family Events in Vancouver BC | TicketLeader.ca | Online Ticket Office | Thank You For Your Or. .

iF
TICKELEADER

Seafing Charts ‘ Contact Us I Manage My Account

Enter Promotional Code

Home ‘ Buy Tickets

Order Confirmation

Address:

Nort! Vancouver, BC_
Phone:
E-mail gmail.com

Return and Refund Policy: All sales are final upon completion of transaction. No Refunds/Exchanges.
Will Call: Tickets picked up at Will Call must be accompanied by a photo 1.D. and credit card used to complete the transaction.

You will receive an e-mail confirmation shortly.

& View Printer-Friendly

Card Type: Visa
Card No: XXXX XXXX XXX

Exp Date

Total Cost: $ 24.00

Account Number:

Confirmation Number:
220776-AMP18:38662-3675980
Order Date:

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 at-

Labour Day at the Fair 2018
Monday, September 3, 2018 at|

General Gate Pass PL1 2 12.00 0.00 0.00 24.00

Delivery Selection: Print At Home
Print your own tickets at your convenience! You will receive an order confirmation as well as an additional email that will include your electronic tickets in a PDF file.
THESE WILL BE YOUR ACTUAL TICKETS TO THE EVENT. Please treat them as you would any other ticket.

Tickets 24.00
Delivery Charge 0.00
Order Charge 0.00
Total Cost: $ 24.00

12




SRR FUE RN RO O R SR R R
* REGEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

S K P SR S SRS R SR SRR SR OROR

Translink /
Lonsdale Quay
TYM90113

Wed 21 Har 18 -

Pavment Tvpe:
. VISA
Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket
10 Adult $4_10

Ouantity: 10
Total price: $ 4100

bamnaba Tleti A
HETERER O HERE aﬁgg

RN KK KK dﬂgﬂ
AR HNCRE NN 841?
E 3 5 i $ 3 84 *%** dg?g
K HNOKNH HOKRK 1535
AT R KKK KWK 8099
CEKND KKK RN 46 6
KM K KR REEKN 89?3
HACHIR MW WK 5532
B e G R I S 209?

Credit Card i#:

WK WKWK KK M
Auth #: 01

Ref #: TY6UUVZWHIAD |
Recelipt #: 54849
Card Entiy: Chip

A1D:ADDOOGOG031010
TVR: 00800O8BD00
TS1:F806

Retain for . your records.
View Transbink Policies
at . translink.ca

Thank ¥oud




Ma.MLA, Bowinn

From: WVML Meetings <meetings@westvanlibrary.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Ma.MLA, Bowinn

Subject: West Vancouver Memorial Library: Room Request

Dear [

The request 1s complete for:
Contact: ﬁ
Room: Welsh Hall West
Date(s): September-20-18
Time: to

Your request number is NNGNXJU

Thank you for your booking request.

The following amount is scheduled to be charged to your credit card:

= |The Fee is $36.50 Paid $36.50

Your card has been authorized for the amount above and will be charged upon approval.

Please see the cost table below for the pricing breakdown. The room cost does include the GST and insurance.

Total
Qty Item Cost
$36.50 Fee
$36.50 Fee $25.00 Deposit
1 Welsh Hall West 1$2 5.00 Deposit
$36.50
Fee Subtotal
$25.00
Deposit Subtotal
$61.50

Grand Total

This email is to notify you that your room booking request has been received. Please note: your room booking is
not yet confirmed. You will be notified of the status of your request within 48 hours.




Gmail - Your Kapwing receipt [#1576-7762] https://mail.google.com_

™1 Gmail Bowinn Ma R gmail.com>

Your Kapwing receipt [#1576-7762]

1 message

Kapwing <receipts+acct_1BBsNiCsLSEwXC6v@stripe.com> Thu, May 24, 2018 at 11:34 AM
Reply-To: Kapwing <hello@kapwing.com>

To: llll@bowinnma.ca

Receipt from Kapwing
Receipt #1576-7762

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$6 May 24, 2018 visa -l
SUMMARY
Single video without watermark $6.00
Amount paid $6.00 CAD $7.94

If you have any questions, contact us at helio@kapwing.com or call at
+1 415-3903-6084.

Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at Kapwing. Kapwing pariners
with Stripe to provide secure invoicing and payments processing.

Stripe, 185 Berry Street, Suite 550, San Francisco CA 94107

lofl ‘ 5/27/2018, 4:39 PM



CAD $7.94


Gmail - Your receipt from Kapwing #2388-8393

1ofl

™ Gmail

https://mail.google.com |

Your receipt from Kapwing #2388-8393

1 message

Kapwing <receipts+acct_1BBsNiCsLSEwXCBv@stripe.com>
Reply-To: Kapwing <hello@kapwing.com>

To: - owinnma.ca

Sat, May 26, 2018 at 10:28 AM

Receipt from Kapwing

Invoice #5DD4F8E-0001
Receipt #2388-8393

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$20.00 May 26, 2018 visa -
SUMMARY

MAY 26, 2018 TO JUN 26, 2018

Standard Monthly x 1 $20.00

Amount paid $20.00 CAD $27.33

If you have any questions, contact Kapwing at hello@kapwing.com or
call at +1 415-390-6064.

Download as PDF

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at Kapwing. Kapwing partners
with Stripe to provide secure invoicing and payments processing.

Stripe, 185 Berry Street, Suite 550, San Francisco CA 94107

5/27/2018, 4:38 PM



CAD $27.33


I MLA share = $45.65


MLA share = $45.65


MLA share = $24.57


MLA share = $24.57


From: Bowinn Ma ‘quail.com>

Sent: July 5,2018 9:13 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Your receipt from Kapwing #2879-2031

Bowinn Ma, P.Eng, PMP, MM
www.bowinnma.ca

On mobile.

-------- Original message --------

From: Kapwing <receipts+acct 1BBsNiCsLSEwXC6v(@stripe.com>
Date: 2018-06-26 11:29 (GMT-08:00)

To -@bowinnma.ca

Subject: Your receipt from Kapwing #2879-2031

yr
> e o«
>V <

Receipt from Kapwing

$20.00 June 26, 2018 VISA_-

Standard Monthly $20.00

Amount paid $20.00 CAD $26.63



DATE: 13-Jun-18
INVOICE No. 2018TWFF03

BILL TO: PAYABLE TO:
Bowinn Ma, MLA Vancouver Taiwanese Film Society
5-221 West Esplanade I
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3 I
Re: 2018 Vancouver Taiwanese Film Festival
DESCRIPTION FEE
On-Screen Advertisement $ 80.00
Total (tax included)| CAD $ 80.00
NOTE: APPROVED & SIGNED BY:

Contact: || G







gTHE GEORGIA? g

VANCOUVERS NEWS & ENTERTAINMENT WEEKLY

Receipt of Payment

New Democrat BC Government Caucus

ATTN: I
East Annex, Parliament Buildings _ -
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 DAV

S
NS
S
N
~

| 0
Customer 1D N
New Democrat BC Government Caucus P
East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 r
(778) 866-5927 X: e
/7 UV AS H
F77PeHED e
i
( w
Ad Number: 10403855 Sales Perscg\n: Advertising
Start: 07/26/2018 Stop: 07/26/%{)18 Issues: 1
Section: Forward Copyline: New RDemocrat BC Government Caucus - Pride

\

Amount: $1,299.00 @nt Paid: -$1,363.95
GST ¢ : $64.95 :
F 363.95

Total: Payment Method: Credit Card

Payment
Received By: Date:

&

1635 WEST BROADWAY, VANCOUVER, BC V6J 1W9 - PHONE: 604.730.7000 - FAX: 604.730.7010




LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

ot/

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

Financial Services

Shared Expense Form

Shared expense vendor: The Georgia Straight

Shared expense type: Happy Indigenous Peoples Day Greeting Ad

Total invoice amount: S

1,363.95

By submitting this form, | authorize the following amounts to be charged to the following Constituency
Offices and have received approval of these expenses from the following Constituency Offices

Control

Member Org# | JV'd Amount Member Org# | JV'd Amount
Bains, Harry S 59.30 /’ Horgan, John S i
Beare, Lisa- $ 59.30,] ~ |James, Carole S 59.30/
Begg, Garry 3 59.30) [Kahlon, Ravi $ 59.30
Brar, Jagrup S 59.3Q,/ Kang, Anne S -
Chandra Herbert, Spencer S - Krog, Leonard S 59;3Q,/
Chen, Katrina S 59.30\( Leonard, Ronna-Rae S -
Chouhan, Raj S - Ma, Bowinn S 59‘.30\/
Chow, George $ - Mark, Melanie 3 - 59:3Q
Conroy, Katrine S - Mungall, Michelle S -
Darcy, Judy S - Popham, Lana S -
Dean, Mitzi S 59.30\/ Ralston, Bruce S -
D'Eith $ 159.3 / Rice, Jennifer $ -
Dix, Adrian S - Robinson, Selina S 59.30~/
Donaldson, Doug S - Routledge, Janet S 59.30’/
Fby, David S - Routley, Doug S 59.30,,/
Elmore, Mable $ 59'.3(\,/ Simons, Nicholas 3 -
Farnworth, Mike S 59.30\/ Simpson, Shane S 59.3 /
Fleming, Rob S - Sims, Jinny S 59.30 /
Fraser, Scott S 59.30\/ Singh, Rachna S 59.3()&/
Glumac, Rick S - LTrevena, Claire S -
Heyman, George S 59.30a./ Caucus Share: S 56.52
GST: 3 2.83
Sum of shared amounts S 1,363.95
Amount on invoice S 1,363.95
$




Member's portion = $33.60







P

3/3

Service Melanie Mark 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Leonard Krog 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Rob Fleming 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD

Product

Katrine Conroy

$75.00 CAD

Product

Garry Begg

Product Jagrup Brar ) - — | 1.007
Product ! George é;;\; . ~1 7(;0
Product Rick Gl;r;;:m‘”_ww - . 1.—0~0 |
Product | Janet Routedge i
Podcl | MiDen I

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD

Subtotal
GST (56%)
Payments

Amount Due

$1,875.00 CAD
$93.75 CAD
-$1,968.75 CAD

$0.00 CAD

Notes

Preferred Payment Method

Account - Branc

Please make all cheques payable to Affinity Bridge Consulting Lid.

GST

A

Page 2 of 2




v PHINtONDEMand ...

821 W 15th Street N. Vancouver BC V7P 1M5

Tel: 778 340 6666

SALES INVOICE

I

[invoice #: 08469 | Invoice date: _ 29-Jun-18 | [ob card #: NI,
Bill to: Ship to:
Bowinn Ma, MLA North Vancouver-Lonsdale THE SAME
5-221 West Esplanade, N. Vancouver V7M 3J3
Tel: (604) 981-0033
ltem Product Qty Unit Price | Total Amount
1 |Banner - pve 13 Oz - 10 ft x 3-ft -30 7.000- - -.210.00
full colour - full bleed
2 aluminum handles on both sides - 5 grommets on top . 35.00
file: Bowinn-Ma_banner_10X3.pdf
) Subtotal 245.00
esT# NG |
Subtotal 245.00
GST 12.25
PST 17.15
Total 274.40




CROW™ S NEST
PRINTERS STATIONERS

BoQ!
GSTH

REG 06-06 2018

000057
CT 1

1 OFF [Ct™ SUPP
T2 $10.95

1 OFFICE SUPP
T12 - $8.95
1A1 $19. 90
TX1 © $0.99
TA2 $19. 90
TXx2 $1.39
TL k. 28
CASH $22, 28

THANK YOU FOR
SHOPPING LOCALLY

THE CROWS NEST
265 HAIN ST
UCLUELET, BC'VBR 300

Merchant ID: B020EOBB4660839
Term ID: 87673181
25277576016

Purchase

Visa Credit
poocoo
AID: ABDO00BO031910

Entry Hethod: Haved
Batchi: 81139

86/86/18

Refl: 000030175119 |
In s 027132 Aepr Code: 074831 }
Total: $ 2.28

|

Customer Copy




5/30/2018 Amazon.ca - Order 701-1335327-9981004

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 30, 2018
Amazon.ca order number: 701-1335327-9981004
Order Total: CDN$ 219.51

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

1 of: Fire HD 8 Tablet, 8" HD Display, 16 GB, Black
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.

Condition: New

1 of: Hammermill Paper, Color Laser Gloss Poly Wrap, 32Ib, 8.5 x 11, Letter, 94 Bright, 2,400 Sheets / 8 Ream
Case(163110C), Made in the USA

Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
5-221 Esplanade West

North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313
Canada

Shipping Speed:
FREE Shipping

Payment information

Price

CDN$
99.99

CDN$
96.00

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 195.99
Visa | Last digits: : CDN$ 7.85

FREE Shipping: -CDN$ 7.85

Shipping & Handling

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313
Canada

Estimated GST/HST:

Total before tax: CDN$ 195.99

CDN$ 9.80

Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 13.72

Grand Total:CDN$ 219.51

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2008-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.
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130 -~ 150 W Fsplanade
Horth Yancouver, BC Y7M 38
_ 604-985-4431
igastoresbe.com

st [

RAID ANT BAITS -DOUBLE CONTRC 6.8 B

SUBTOTAL

8.89

6.89 pST @ 7%  0.48
6.89 GST @ 5%  0.34
TJOTAL 7.7

ROUNDING AMOUNT  -0.01
ROUNDED  7.70

CASH  20.00

CHANGE  12.30

Item Count 1

Thank You for shopping
at IGA

Like us on Facebook: IGAStoresBC
Follow us on Twitter: @1GAStoresBC

Date i ane Clerk Trans #
07/09/18“3 277 19

..............................




From: Novex Delivery Solutions <billing@novex.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2018 12:25 PM

To: I

Subject: Receipt for Payment to Novex Delivery Solutions

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT

Order Date: 2018-08-10
Order Number: 5582280

Bank Auth Number: 033840
Order Total:  23.58 CAD

Name on Carc: |

Card Type: W

Email Address: _@Ieg.bc.ca

BILLTO:

Name:
Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City:

State/Province: BC

Zip/Postal Code:

Country: CA

Phone Number:

SHIP TO:

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:
State/Province:
Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Phone Number:
Shipping Method:

MERCHANT INFO:

Online Address: www.novex.ca

Merchant Name: NOVA EXPRESS - NOVEX
Address: #104 - 14271 Knox Way

City: Richmond

Province: BC

Postal Code: V6V 274

Country: CA

Phone Number: 604-278-1935

PRODUCT INFO:



8/15/2018 Amazon.com - Order 702-4792954-6198636

amazonca

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 15, 2018
Amazon.ca order number: 702-4792954-6198636
Order Total: CDN$ 50.33

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Kleenex Multifold Towels (01890), White, 16 Packs/Case, 150 Trifold Paper CDN$
Towels/Pack, 2, 400 Towels/Case 41.20

Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.

Condition: New

1 of: Huy Fong Sriracha Chili Sauce 740ml CDN$
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 4.19

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
5-221 Esplanade West

North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 45.39
visa | Last digits |l Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00
Billing Address: Total before tax: CDN$ 45.39

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 2.06
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 2.88

Grand Total:CDN$ 50.33

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313
Canada

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2008-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of
Amazon.com, Inc.

itps 1w amazon -



8/15/2018 Amazon.com - Order 702-2953304-1306660

amazonca

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 15, 2018
Amazon.ca order number: 702-2953304-1306660
Order Total: CDN$ 5.01

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Seventh Generation Lemongrass Citrus Scent Multi-Surface Disinfecting Wipes CDN$
35 Count 4.47

Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Express Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 4.47
visa | Last digits il Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

Billing Address: Total before tax: CDN$ 4.47

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 0.22
5-221 Esplanade West . :
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 313 Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.32
Canada T

Grand Total: CDN$ 5.01

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




TransLinkStore.ca

Order TL1861

Thank you! 3 :
i = Transit Map Puzzle £47.00

Your shipment is confirmed -
Vile've accepted your order, and we're getting it ready. Come back to this page for Subtotal
updates on your shipment status. Shipping —
Customer information

Payment method

o s { i $47.00 + tax = $52.64

&) Need help? Contact us



Bill To: - W 31-Jul-2018

BOWINN MA, MLA

N VANCOUVER-LONSDALE CONSTITUENCY
5-221 ESPLANADE W

NORTH VANCOUVER BC V7M 3J3

Ministry of Citizens' Services

- BC Matl Plus
BRIIISH PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

COLUNIBIA ' Victoria BC V8W 9Vv7
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

r Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000059

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo- Invoice # _ Bill To- Invoice Date 07/31/2018

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.85 /EA 1.70 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 4 EA 2.68 /EA 10.72 G
7777000800 Packages Mailed 2 EA 5.97 /EA 11.94 G
Subtotal 24.36
ashsT # (EEGEGEN 5.000 % © 24.36 ‘ 1.22
Total (CAD) 25.58

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to;
Queen's Printer, Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 3V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - psT  PsT# PSR o: 08/07/2018 12:11:41

D0000s9

10000092

PO000081



Ministry of Cltlzens Services

~ BRITISH BC Mall Plu
COLUMBIA foas %é53v§tvr0 bioy covt

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

, . : t Number Date
il To: [ GG - | s0%uun2018
Wr Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000072

BOWINN MA, MLA

N VANCOUVER-LONSDALE CONSTITUENCY
5-221 ESPLANADE W

NORTH VANCOUVER BC V7M 3J3

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §$

Page 1 of 1
N
— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo - Invoice # _ Bill To - Invoice Date 06/30/2018
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 16 EA 0.85 /EA 13.60 G
Subtotal 13.60
asrsT # [ EGB 5.000 % 13.60 0.68
Total (CAD) 14.28

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS,

Tax indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PsT# PN Frinted: 07/06/2018 11:22:25

D000072

10000098

PO0O00090




DOLLARAMA

1345 Marine Drive

North-Vancouver BC V7P 3FE8

{60 -
GST
STOAGE CONT, 667888214747 4.00 FP
MINL MARKERS 567888179862 1.90 F
MINI MARKERS 667888179862 1.80 F
MARKERS - 028906480436 2.00 Fp
MARKERS 667888237913 2.50 Fp
CRAYOLA 071662077228 3.00 FP
MARKERS 028906480436 2.00 Fp
MARKERS 028906480436 2.00 FP
MINI MARKERS 667888179862 1.50 F
MINI MARKERS 667888179862 1.50 F
CRAYOLA CRAYONS 071662000240 1.%0 FP
CRAYOLA CRAYONS (71662000240 1.50 Fp
CRAYOLA 071662077228 3.00 FP
CRAYOLA 071662077228 3.00 FP
MARKERS 667888237913 2.50 FP
MARKERS 667888237913 2.50 FP
STORAGE BOX 667888196913 2.00 FP
SUBTOTAL $37.50
GST 5% $1.88
PST 7% $2.21
TOTAL $41.59
VISA $41.58
TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA
AMOUNT - $ 41.59
CARD NUMBER: KKKKKRRKER
DATE/TIME: 18/07/2
REFERENCE #: 6622814 040 H
AUTHOR. #: 064403 °
Visa Credit
AQ000000031010
01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU
NO SIGMATURE TRANSACTION
-~ IMPORTANT --
Retain This Copy For Your Records
xxx CUSTOMER COPY xxx
""""""""""""" NO ENCHANGE
NO RETURN

THANK YOU FOR SHOPRING AT DOLLARAMA
2018-07-24 F
(00489 03 26534 2725

WY . DOLLARAMA . COM




Dollar Tree Stores Canada
o/a Dollar Giant

Store# 40014 (604) 904-8758
76 & 78-935 Marine Dr.

North Vanc 7P 1S3
HST/GST #4:

DESCRIPTION QTY  PRICE TOTAL
DISHCLOTH 1 1.25 1.257
KICTHEN TOWEL. 1 1.25 1.25T
KICTHEN TOWEL 1 1.25 1.29T7
DISHCLOTHS i 1.25 1,257
DISHCLOTHS 1 1.25 1,257
KITCHEN TIMER 1 1,25 1.258T7
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T7
CHALK MARKER 1+ 1.2% 1,287
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1,28 1.258T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.2 1.257
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1,257
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1,297
CHALK MARKER 1 1,25 1.25T7
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.257
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.28 1,257
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.257
CHALK MARKER 1 1,25 1,257
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1.25T
CHALK MARKER 1 1.25 1,257
Bag Fee 1 0.05 0.05N

Sub Total $30.05

GST $1.50

PST $2.10

Total $33.65

Visa $33.65

Thank You for Shopping with us!
www.Dol TarTreeCanada.con

w*********w*ww****wx*w*wwwww*ww****ww*w***
X He will gladly exchangs any unopened item *

x  yith original receipt. He do not offer refunds. »
KKKKKEKKEKKEKKEKKKKKEKEEKEKE KKK KEKRK KKK KKK KKK KK

2359 40014 01 022 74701 7/06/18 ||
Sales Associat







Receipt 32667
GST Registration No.: || | NG

BILL TO SHIP TO
Bowinn Ma MLA Bowinn Ma MLA
DATE PLEASE PAY PMT METHOD
5-221 W Esplanade Ave 5-221 W Esplanade Ave 27-07-2018 $0.00 Visa online
North Vancouver BC V7M 3J3 North Vancouver BC V7M 3J3
SHIP DATE SHIP VIA P.O. NUMBER
27-07-2018 Canada Post [Standard] 463409418
QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT
1,000 DIY 2.25" Button Parts:DIY 2.25" Button Parts Qty. 1000-2499 0.15 150.00
DIY 2.25" Button Parts Qty. 1000-2499
SUBTOTAL 150.00
GST @ 5% 8.30
PST (BC) @ 7% 10.50
SHIPPING 15.91
TOTAL 184.71
AMOUNT RECEIVED 184.71
TOTAL DUE $O OO
THANK YOU.

Six Cent Press inc. 1880 Powell Street, Vancouver BC V5L 1H9 - 1.877.216.0406



NORTH SHORE TAXI 1966
LTD
264 PEMBERTON AVE
NORTH VANCOUVBC

CARD 'k‘k‘t‘*'k***'k***-

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2018/09/18
TIME 2493

CLERK 1D 418201
RECE IPT NUMBER ;
H85040854-001-001-866-0 '

PURCHASE !
AMOUNT $14.10 \
TIP $1.00
TOTAL

Tangerine Card
A0000000041010
1B5D988BCDESF298
0000008000~

APPROVED

AUTH# 026104 01-027
THANK YOU ;

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED
CARDHOLDER COPY

{MPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS




6/12/2018 Web Payment Receipt

CITY OF NOR TH VANCOUVER RECEIPT

TRANSACTION APPROVED - THANK YOU

Please click here to print this page and keep it as your transaction receipt.

Payment Details

Transaction T ype: PURCHASE
Date / Time: 2018-06-12 10:33:57
Transaction Amount:  $84.00

Order ID:  SUP2018-00363-34260

Cardtotcer: |
Card Number: - * -

Card T ype: V

Resp Code - Message: APPROVED * =
Reference Number : 660241200014040190

Auth Code : 006851

itps e o o

7






. EUROPELOCKANDKEYLAPIDUST
14 WEST ESPLANADE
NORTH VANCOUVER, BC. VM
604-983-2613

<

SALE

REF#: 00000007

Batch #: 396

07130118 [ ]

APPR CODE: 067928

Trace: 7

MASTERCARD Chip

H*Hﬂ.—*ﬂ*- **[kk

AMOUNT $42.99
APPROVED

Tangerine Card

AD: AD000000041010
TVR: 04 00 00 80 00
TSk £6 00

THANK YOU !/ MERCI

CUSTOMER COPY

E UROPE L 0CK &
Eflzfgs&zm 1 kCEY
" APIDUS T ROPH

&)
;ggTwse. ESPLANADE
ree 07-30-201¢ [N

062693
cT 1

3 REG SPEC KEY

WHERE SERVICE 1S
' A CRA
Www. lapidustrophies. cé;T

IR




Silver Bullet Shredding Inc.

#178 - 5489 Byrne Road
Burnaby, B.C. V5J 3J1

Tel: 604.708.4200
Fax: 604.431.8300
www.silverbulletshredding.com

Mail To: Invoice To:

Bowinn Ma, MLA Bowinn Ma, MLA

#5 - 221 West Esplanade Avenue #5 - 221 West Esplanade Avenue
North Vancouver, B.C. V7M 3J3 North Vancouver, B.C. V7M 3J3

604.981.0033

Invoice # 18085281

Date: 8/21/2018 Service Order # 5281
Item Qty Description Rate Amount

Plan C 1 On-Site Shredding: 1 - 36" Executive Console [On-Call] 60.00 60.00

Fuel Surcharge 8.00% 4.80

Paid by Credit Card, SUBTOTAL $64.80

Thank You.

GST 5% $3.24

Total $68.04

BALANCE DUE $0.00

Guaranteed Satisfaction Promise.

If you are not completely satisfied with our service, we will SHRED your last invoice.
Terms - Net 14 Days from receipt of invoice. 2% interest per month charged on all overdue accounts.

Please make cheque payable to Silver Bullet Shredding Inc.

Thank you for your business!

GSTNo. |





